Document Pack

Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA
Prif Weithredwr,

P N
omeor Sir GAr B

< o Chief Executive,
Carmarthenshqu Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
S & County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
(Jf)ty CO‘-“\

TUESDAY, 18 SEPTEMBER 2018

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE
CHAMBER, 3 SPILMAN STREET, CARMARTHEN AT 10.00 AM, ON
WEDNESDAY, 26™ SEPTEMBER, 2018 FOR THE TRANSACTION OF THE
BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA.

Mark James cse

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

“® PLEASE RECYCLE

Democratic Officer: Janine Owen

Telephone (direct line): 01267 224030

E-Mail: JanineOwen@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ref: AD016-001

w Sir Ga g EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o =%  YOURcouNciLdoitonline
nty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



LICENSING SUB- COMMITTEE - B
7 MEMBERS

THREE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE WILL PRESIDE OVER
EACH APPLICATION. THE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE
WILL BE DRAWN FROM THE FOLLOWING SEVEN MEMBERS ON A
ROTATIONAL BASIS AS REQUIRED.

1. Councillor Tyssul Evans (Plaid Cymru Group)
2. Councillor Penny Edwards (Labour Group)

3. Councillor Irfon Jones (Independent Group)
4. Councillor Andre McPherson (Labour Group)

5. Councillor Susan Phillips (Plaid Cymru Group)
6. Councillor Edward Thomas (Independent Group)
7. Councillor Eirwyn Williams (Plaid Cymru Group)
NOTE:

IN THE EVENT OF LESS THAN THREE OF THE ABOVE
MEMBERS BEING UNABLE TO PRESIDE ON ANY
APPLICATION, SUBSTITUTES WILL BE DRAWN FROM
OTHER MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE.

EICH cCYNGOrRarleinamdani

hY
orer Sir Gar wwwsirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . )
B4 YOUR counciL doitonline

Q, =2 .
%y o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST.

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE - DERWYDD MANSION, DERWYDD
ROAD, AMMANFORD, CARMARTHENSHIRE, SA18 3LQ

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE -
PELICAN INN, SYCAMORE STREET, NEWCASTLE EMLYN,
SA38 9AP

EICH cCYNGOrRarleinamdani

hY
orer Sir Gar wwwsirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
R Your counciLdoitonline
ity o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

26™ SEPTEMBER 2018

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE.

DERWYDD MANSION, DERWYDD ROAD, AMMANFORD,
CARMARTHENSHIRE, SA18 3LQ

KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

The Sub Committee considers whether or not to issue a counter notice in respect of above
Temporary Event Notice, having regard to the objection notice and evidence that have been
submitted as well as the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National Guidance.

REASONS:

1) The committee is obliged to promote the licensing objectives which are: -

. The prevention of Crime and Disorder.
. Public Safety.

" The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

] The Protection of Children from Harm.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor P.M. Hughes

Directorate: Communities Designation:

Name of Head of Service

Mr Jonathan Morgan Acting Head of Homes and
Safer Communities

Report Author

Mrs Kirsten Smith Licensing Officer

Tel No.

E Mail Address:

01554 899285
jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

01267 228801
ksmith@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

P
onsor Sir Gar ) www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline

G, A .
%ty cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page S



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

26™ SEPTEMBER 2018

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

DERWYDD MANSION, DERWYDD ROAD, AMMANFORD,
CARMARTHENSHIRE, SA18 3LQ

To consider an objection notice submitted by the Environmental Health Officer of
Carmarthenshire County Council, in relation to a Temporary Event Notice submitted by Mrs
Maria Dallavalle of La Scala, 15 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Ammanford, SA18 2DA. The Temporary
Event Notice relates to the sale by retail of alcohol, the provision of Regulated Entertainment
and Late Night Refreshment, on the premises on the following day and hours. Consideration of
this notice was previously adjourned on the 26" June 2018, and the 31st July 2018.

To allow:-

Temporary Event Notice — Saturday 3" November 2018 - Great Hall, Derwydd Mansion.
Supply of Alcohol, Regulated Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment 12:00-00:30.

Environmental Health have objected to the notice on the grounds that they believe that the
Prevention of Public Nuisance objective will not be met.

The Environmental Health objection is attached as Appendix A.
The applicant has provided supplementary information, this is attached as Appendix B.

Copies of the Temporary Event Notice will be circulated at the meeting.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO
o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
S YOUR counciLdoitonline
Page 6 Dy coue® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities

Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical

Crime & Management | Development Assets

Disorder Issues

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s):

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
2.Community / Town Council:

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
3.Relevant Partners:

The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Application Form and Derwydd Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

File Contents. Mansion

Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . -
&, =2 YOUR couNciLdoitonline Page 7
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales g



This page is intentionally left blank



PN
oo Sir Gar R
Carmarthenshire

G
%,
Eich cyf/ Your ref: Gofynner am / Please ask for: Aled Morgan
Fynghyf / My ref.:  AWM/127734 Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 01269 598262
Dyddiad / Date: 18% June 2018 E-bost/E-mail:  PublicProtection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Licensing Section,
Carmarthenshire County Council,
3 Spilman Street,

Carmarthen,

SA31 1LE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Temporary Event Notice application for Derwydd Mansion, Derwydd Road,
Ammanford, Carmarthenshire, SA18 3LQ

Further to recelving the above Temporary Event Notice (TEN) application, for events
to be held on the

28/07/2018
25/08/2018
01/09/2018
03/11/2018

| make the following observations,

Whilst considering the details of the application the Environmental Health Section
would like to object to the application due to the fact that we believe that the
“Prevention of a Public Nuisance" objective will not be met due to the following
reasons

¢ The applicant is seeking to provide the Supply of Alcohol, Regulated
Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment from 12:00 until 00:30.

¢ Previous events held at the above premises in 2017 and June 2018 have
resulted in noise related complaints being received from a nearby resident.

* Nolse monitoring undertaken during a wedding on the 22" of July 2017 and
on the 2™ of June 2018 confirmed that music nolse from the above premises
was clearly audible at the complainants property.

¢ Following the events in 2017 correspondence (please see attached) was sent
to the applicant of the previous TEN and the owner of the property “Derwydd
Mansion Events Ltd" La Scala, 15 Brynmawr Avenue, Ammanford,
Carmarthenshire, United Kingdom, SA18 2DA informing them that “should
you apply for & Temporary Event at the above location in future then careful

Robin Staines BA {Hons.), MA, MCIH

Pennaeth Tal & Diogelu'r Cyhoedd Head of Houslng & Public Protection TGy
Adran Cymunadau Department for Communities il X iy
3 Heol Spilman, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1LE. 3 Spliman Street, Carmarthen, 5A31 1LE,

T¢ Elwyn, Lanelli, SA15 3AP, T4 Elwyn, Llanelll, SA15 3AP.

Neuadd y Dref, Heol Iscennen, Rhydaman, SA18 3BE.  Town Hall, Iscennen Road, Ammanford, SA18 3BE.



Az

consideration will have to be given on whether or not to object to the
application”,

¢ No information has been provided by the applicant of the TEN to outline how
the event will not undermine the Prevention of a Public Nuisance objectives of
the Licensing Act.

Should you have any further queries or concems with regards to the above then
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Faithfully

Mr A W Morgan
Environmental Health Practitioner
Environmental Health Section

Page 10



A3

- IC:H GO '
cyneor S Gﬁa E rC:-'lff'ql I\ '.! o\
Carmarthenshlre

?DUR COUNCIL

00’”’ vwww.carmarthenshi re.gov.w [
Eich cyf / Your ref: Gofynner am / Please ask for: Aled Morgan
Fy nghyf/ My ref:  AWM/122456 Lfinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 01269 598262
Dyddiad / Date: 26 July 2017 E-bost / E-mali: publicprotection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Dear SirMadam,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART 3

Re: Alleged Statutory Noise Nuisance arising from a Temporary Event at Derwydd
Mansion, Derwydd Road, Ammanford.

Further to a temporary event held at the above premises on the 17" and the 22™ of July
2017 may | confirm the following. This Department received a noise complaint In relation to
the above events, however given the temporary nature of the event n:6 further action wiil be
taken on this occasion. Should you apply for a Temporary Event at the above location in
future then careful consideration will have to be given on whether or not to object to the
application.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Mr AW Morgan
Environmental Health Officer

¢.c. DERWYDD MANSION EVENTS LTD, La Scala, 15 Brynmawr Avenue, Ammanford,
Carmarthenshire, United Kingdom, SA18 2DA

c.c. Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

Robin Staines BA (Hons.), MA, MCIH

Pennaeth Tai & Diogelu’r Cyhoedd Head of Housing & Public Protection

Adran Cymunedau Department for Communities BAMIE ey WY
3 Heol Spilman, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1LE. 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen, SA31 1LE. '

T¢ Eiwyn, Lianelll, SA15 3AP, T9 Elwyn, Lianeili, SA15 3AP., O mﬁ’%

Neuadd y Dref, Heol Iscennen, Rhydaman, SA18 3BE.  Town Hall, Iscennen Road, Ammanford, SA18 3BE. MEWN IN PEOPLE



Page 12



— hopegix 8,
Re: Derwydd Mansion Wedding on Saturday 2nd June 2018

Mimi Westbrook-Grubb
Mon 11/06/2018 22:21

To:maria

Hi Maria

| am pleased to let you have our thoughts regarding the wedding at derwydd mansion on June 2nd 20018,
Whiist we did hear music until around midnight, it did not in this instance disturt us too much.

We believe this is in part due to the placement of the marquee but also one would presume because the wedding guests were
sensitive to your neighbours, ourselves at Mill cottage and the residents at stable cottage.

Kind regards

Phil and Mimi

On 11 Jun 2018 21:30, *maria" 3> wrote:
Hi Phil

As per our recent telephone conversation, please can you confirm that you were happy and we caused you no problems on the
wedding event held in the mansion grounds on the above date.

You aiso mentioned when we met that you could hardly hear any noise and after midnight it went silent.

llook forward to hearing from you soon and thank you once again for all your support in the above matter
Kind regards
Maria

Tel:

Mm#hﬂod:llw.W?mhMﬂMnMp P ag e 1 3 1



Page 14



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
26™ SEPTEMBER 2018

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
PELICAN INN, SYCAMORE STREET,
NEWCASTLE EMLYN, SA38 9AP

KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

The Sub Committee considers the application and all the representations and evidence that
have been submitted and have regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National
Guidance.

REASONS:

1) The committee is obliged to promote the licensing objectives which are: -

. The prevention of Crime and Disorder.
. Public Safety.

. The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

= The Protection of Children from Harm.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA

Exec Board Decision Required NA

Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Portfolio Holder: Councillor P M Hughes (Environmental & Public Protection)

Directorate: Communities Designation: Head of Homes | Tel No. 01267 228285

Name of Head of Service and Safer Communities E Mail Address:

Mr Jonathan Morgan imorgan@carmarthenshire.qov.uk
Report Author Tel No. 01267 228787

Andrew Rees Licensing Officer rarees@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

o Sir GACR EICH cYNGOrRarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
q <2 Your counciLdoitonline Page 15
“ty Cow” www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales


mailto:jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
26™ SEPTEMBER 2018

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

PELICAN INN, SYCAMORE STREET,
NEWCASTLE EMLYN, SA38 9AP

This matter was adjourned by the Licensing Sub-committee on 18t September 2018.

To consider an application from Mr Cefin Llewelyn Evans to vary a premises licence in respect of
the above premises.

To allow:

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment Sunday to Thursday 23:00-00:00;
Friday & Saturday 23:00-02:30.

The Supply of Alcohol Friday & Saturday 10:00-02:00.

Opening Hours Friday & Saturday 10:00-02:30.

A copy of the original application and 2 letters of support are attached as Appendix A.
The existing premises licence is attached as Appendix B.

The Licensing Authority has made representations. These are attached as Appendix C.
Dyfed Powys Police have made representations. These are attached as Appendix D.
Other persons have made representations. These are attached as Appendix E.

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of the
application.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO

o Sir GACR EICH cYNGOrRarleinamdani
o Sir Gar www sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire

P YOuRr counciLdoitonline
“nty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 16



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :
Signed: Mr Jonathan Morg_;an

Head of Homes and Safer Communities

Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical

Crime & Management | Development Assets

Disorder Issues

N/A NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
CONSULTATIONS

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morg_;an

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1. Local Member(s):

2. Community / Town C

3. Relevant Partners:

ouncil:

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.

4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

Title of Document

File Ref No.

Locations that the papers are available for public
inspection

Application Form and
File Contents.

Pelican Inn,
Sycamore Street,
Newcastle Emlyn
SA38 9AP.

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

Licensing Policy

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

National Guidance

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

P N
omor Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

o a2
"z//,,y Cow®

EICH cYNGOrRarleinamdani
www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Your counciLdoitonline Page 17

www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



This page is intentionally left blank



p— Carmarthenshire For help contact
Carmarthenshire Application to vary a premises licence SCHLIcensing@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
S i Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01267 228 924
* required information
Section10of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes ¢ No
Applicant Detalls
* First name ICefin Llewelyn
* Family name IEvans

* E-mall cefinevans@talktalk.net
Main telephone number |01239 711084
Other telephone number 07879841673

O Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(" Applying as a business or organisation, Including as a sole trader

(& Applying as an Individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system,

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authorlty.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Page 19




Continued from previous page...

Vour Address Address official correspondence should be
* Building number or name | | sentto.

* Street |

District I

* City or town I I

County or administrative area | |

* Postcode |

* Country |United Kingdom —l

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect orto
vary substantially the premises to which It relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/'we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number  {OONU-PRM-00916 |

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address C 0OS map reference " Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name [Pellcan Inn |

Street ISycamore Street |

District I |

City or town Newcastle Emlyn —l
Il

County or administrative area ICarmarthenshire

Postcode |SA389AP |

Country |Unlted Kingdom |
Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 01239711084

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 16’500

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Page 20



Continued from previous page...

® Yes " No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

" Yes ¢ No

if your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any :
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as
so00n as possible?

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying Is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, Its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

proximity to the premises,

through the week.

Public House, Increase hours for sale of alcohol on Friday and Saturday / increase hours for Late Night refreshments

Saectlon4of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes & No

Section50f 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes & No

Section6of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 21




Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

 Yes ¢ No

Section8of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

WiIll the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes & No
Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change If
this application to vary Is successful?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change If this application to vary is
successful?

" Yes & No

Section120of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 22 @



Continued from previous page...
Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?
¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY , Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start IE End E {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you Intend the premises
Start I:l End |:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End [00:00
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
Start End [00:00
FRIDAY
strt [2300 ] End
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End [00:00
WIll the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?
¢ Indoors ¢ Qutdoors  Both Where taking place in a building or other

structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 18
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

¢ Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock

Start I:I End :’ (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start :I End :I to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY
Start |:| End :I
Start :l End :l

THURSDAY
sat [ ] end [
st [ ] end [ |

FRIDAY
Start End

naaeog Pl | end [ ]




Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY
Start [10:00 End |02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start

End

Start End

L L
LB

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(& Onthe premises ¢ Offthepremises (" Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example {but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 140f 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 150f 18
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

(6’5’) Page 25




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start ::' End D {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
‘ . of the week when you intend the premises
Start I: End I____ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
o[ ma [
WEDNESDAY
start [ | end [ |
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Start I:I End I_—_l
SATURDAY
Start End
sart [ | emd [ ]
SUNDAY

State any seasonal varlations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.




Conftinued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

B 1 have enclosed the premises licence

[] Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 0of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.de)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As Existing

c) Public safety

As Bxisting

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As Existing

e) The protection of children from harm

As Existing

Page 27




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence Is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (jif) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (j) the local authority
concerned, or (ji) the school proprietor or (ili) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 28




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the

audlence does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to aduit entertainment remains
licensable,

L) Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment Is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertalnment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertalnment taking place on the premises of the schoo! where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprletor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertalnment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audlence, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 180f 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

| This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
For detailed guidance on the fee structure, please refer to the table on Page 4, 5 and 6 of the guldance document.

* Fee amount (£) 160.00

1DECLAIIA'I’ION

IVWE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
* STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
q SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

; | understand that | must now advertise my application.
* | understand that if | do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Ceﬂn Llewetyn Evans |
* Capacity I |
* Date [25}/f|o7]/]| 2018 |
dd mm yyyy
| . Addanothersignatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go backto https; -for-a-licen rmarthensh e-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 29



(Continued from previous page...

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number I

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

—— —/ —

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted
Approval deadline L

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

[}
kar
TS
(5]
(=]
I~
[1+4]
-]
5
E
™
G
=
k5
>

17 18 Next»

Page 30



Pl Hose
Sycormave Street
Nelxcoste enl
Cc-wmor—H'\er\SL\we
SAZE AP

Re exiension o haors
Telicen Topan, Nelocosne '-GW\“O"-

| e warithng, to aduise ot We-
hove no ohjecton & the lcerce
extlens N \oeu-\a appliecl (or by
Ardvews ok the aboue e%b\.shmefﬂﬁ
We have \Lived B&'r\t.r\.d e Rukdic Hoose
for over 20ys ond do not See on
oo belolp L e chove @rot
\Dé. 8rc\r\\-cd.

\p Yo Lolsh o recewe Oﬂ:ﬁ Lorther
\norvmah o O Ony guenes we co
be ' Contacted ot Hhe abose adavess.
oS (Tm%pu\b

EYRaaxle -

Page 31



2 Pentrecastell

Sycamore Street

Newcastle Emlyn
SA38 9Al

To whom it may concern,
Re: Pelican Inn, Newcastle Emlyn

I have lived at the above mentioned property, with my two daughters, for seven and a half
years. My property is directly opposite the aforementioned establishment.

In all these years | have never had reason to submit a noise complaint at any time. | have

never had any Issues, either noise or otherwise, with regards to the establishment or its
patrons.

if you require any further information please feel free to contact me either by emaill or
telephone (details provided above).

Many thanks.

S hewon -

Samantha Gleeson

Page 32 , @



PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises licence number No: OONU-PRM-00918

Part1 - Premises details

Postal address of premiges, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or deacrption

Address

Pelican Inn/Paned Un
Sycamore Street
Newcastie Emlyn
Carmarthenshirs
SA3B 9AP

Telephons number 01239 710606

Where the licence Is time limitad the dates

This Premises Licance is not time limited.

Licensable activities authorieed by the licence

= Sale by retail of alcohol.
= Regulated Entertainment. (As spacified overieaf)

The above actlvities may onily be conducted within the areas of the premises licensed for those
specific activitio&, as shown on the plan attached to this licence as Annex 4.

Carmarthenshire County Gouncil Premises Licence

Page 33



The Times The Licence Authorises The Carrying Out Of
Licensable Activities

_NEpy Supply of alcohol

Standard daye and fimings
Sunday - Thursday 10:00-23:30
Friday — Saturday 10:00-00:00

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on new Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day (or If there are no permitted hours
on the following day, until midnight on the 31* December)

I_ Live Music
Standard days and timings
I Monday - Sunday 10:00-23:00

In the areas licensed at the premises for this activity.

il Recorded Music

Standard days and timings
Monday — Sunday 10:00-23:00

Indoors
In the areas licensed at the premises for this activity.

Performance of dance

Standard days and timings
Monday - Sunday 10:00-23:00

Indoors
in the areas licensed at the premises for this activity.

iC Provision of facilities for making music

Standard days and timings
Monday - Sunday 10:00-23:00

lnggon
In the areas licensed at the premises for this actlvity.

Carmarthenshire County Council Premises Licence

Page 34 @




Provision of facllities for dancing _

Standurd davs and timings
Monday ~ Sunday 10:00-23:00

Indoors
In the areas licensed at the premises for this activity.

Late Night Refreshment

Standard days and timings
Monday - Sunday 23:00-23:30

Indocrs
In the areas licensed at the premlises for this activity.

Carmarthenshire County Counci! Premises Licence

Page 35



The opening hours of the premises

Standard days and timings
Sunday - Thursday 10:00-00:00

Friday — Saturday 10:00-00:30

Seasonal Varlations

On New Years Eve from the end of parmitted hours on new Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day (or if there are no permitted hours
on the following day, until midnight on the 31* December)

In relation to the moming on which summertime begins, where the
terminal hour specified in the licence is 1am or later, it shall be extended
by one hour.

Whore the licence authorises supplies of alcohol Whethor tese are 6n and or
off supplies

This premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol for consumption both
on and off the premises.

Carmarthanshire County Council Premises Licence

Page 36 @




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and emall (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Name: Mr Cefin Liewelyn Evans

Address: Swn Yr Awel
Penilon Road
Newcastle Emlyn
Carmarthenshire
SA38 9HR

Telephone number: 01239 711084
Email:

Regietered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {where applicable)

Name, address end telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises |
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Name: Mr Cefin Lilewelyn Evans
Address:

Telephone number: “

Emall:

Personal licence number and Issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorisas for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: OONU-IND-00134

Issuing Authority: Carmarthenshire County Council

Dated: 120,14

Signed: m

ead of Public Protection.

Carmarthenshire County Councll Premises Licence

Page 37




Annex 1

Mandatory conditions.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol.

a. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

I. ata time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respoct
of the premises liconce, or

il. ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence Is suspended.

b. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Licensing Conditions
Sections 18A and 73A of the Licensing Act 2003

1- —

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff
on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or particlpate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an Irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the followIng activities, or substantlally similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption
on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of [eading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to chlldren —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed |
to require or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcoho] within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or fora |
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a .
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an Individual In respect of alcohol for consumption ata

| table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

Page 38




(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to

enhcourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcahol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on ~

() the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in assoclation with promotional posters or
flyers on, or In the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise antl-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenneass in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly
by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4, —

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to
the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must requlire individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 yeers of age (or such older age as may be specified In the
policy) to produce on raquest, before being served aleohol, ldentification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. Tha rasponsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following aicoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply In a
securely closed container) it Is available to customers In the following
measures —

|
{i} beer or cider: "4 pint; |
(11) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and ‘

(ill) still wine in a glass: 125 m!; and

(b) customers are made aware of the avallabtiity of these measures.

@ Page 39




Annex 2

Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, )

b}  The prevention of crime and disorder

Rl o

Crime prevention noticea displayed.

Proof of age cards

Active member of pub watch

Notices will be put In place requesting that no open or glass vessels
should be taken off the premises and no consumption of alcohol to take
place on the public pavemarnt to the front of the premlises.

c) Public Safety

ohwpa

Emergency lighting in place.

First ald box on premises

Fire action notices in place

Curtains and upholetery fire proof.

The occupancy figure for the Pelican Inn is 60. Seating area at Paned Un
Is for 20 pecple.

d) The prevenfion of public nuisance

. No tipping of glass bottles during late hours.

Terminal hour of beer garden to be 22:30 Monday to Sunday, other than
people who wish to smoke.

. The café takeaway ia mainly for food and consumption of alcohol will be
permitted when a substantial meal or buffet has been provided.

8} The protaction of children from harm

BN

No under 18's in bar area.

Age restriction signage in place

Proof of age cards used.

No under 18’s will be employed on the premises.

No under 16’s to remain on the premises after 21:00 unless part of a pre-
booked party.

Carmarthenshire County Counclii Premises Licance

Page 40




Annex 3

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority.

N/A

Annex 4 — Containing plans of the licensed premises is attached,

Carmarthenehire County Councli Premiaes Licence

@ Page 41




1
Tl

SALE o MlaHol.
4+ REBULAT=A eXTESTRMAA < T

q Bounbary

f: r k').l'Che_P\.
. Bae

T
/ )
-

e, i et W

g

Page 42

Flom  Mak stReET  aleEMIyA)

bio

ExTerpAal WAHS st
b access b.and egresh smme

¢ hodun Torledl pam
¢ fre extungiSie, mmm

P

Ry
HeCep, 63 tepr V7221 cq%

0{ Ce
s

ANNEX 4 — PLANS
'y e,

sy Bir Glr
Carmarthenshirs

e

NOT TO S8CALE

DATE: Ql1/09ief

LICENCE NUMBER:
OONU ~ PRM - 90/ (o8

PAGE 10OF _]

LICENSED AREA(S)

LICENSED AREA(S):
All licensable activition

authorised by this sam



WIWwW.sirgarliyw.cymru

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

. o Sir GAF:

Carmarthenshire : X
Qupzzs? YOUR COUNCIL dlmtomwfe
Www.Carmartnensnie.gov.wales
Eich cyf / Your ref: Gofynner am / Please ask for: Emyr Jones
Fy nghyf / My ref: Liinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line:  (01267) 228717

Dyddiad / Date: 23" August 2018  E-bost/E-mall:  publicprotection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Carmarthenshire County Council

3 Spilman Street,

Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

Dear Sir,

RE: Application to vary a Premises Licence
PELICAN INN/PANED UN, Sycamore Street, Newcastie Emlyn,
Carmarthenshire, SA38 9AP
Application Date 26/07/2018

Further to the receipt of the above application, the Licensing Authority make the
following representations:

a) Previous Enforcement Action / Prosecutions

There have been no previous prosecutions taken by the licensing authority in
relation to these premises. However following referrals from the Dyfed Powys
Police, outlined in ¢ below, licensing officers along with the Police Licensing
Officer have met with the premises licence holder and designated premises
supervisor on both occasions to discuss the management of the premises.

b) Complaints.

There have been no complaints received by the licensing authority in relation to
these premises.

c) Responsible Authority Referrals.

The licensing authority has received two referrals from the Police in relation to
the above premises. The first in May 2016 when the Police were called to a
fight at the premises and subsequently witnessed loud music being played at
the premises at 3.50 am. The second referral was received in March 2017,
following receipt of a complaint of noise from a local resident.

d) Relevant Sections of the Statutory Guidance.

Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel Homes and Safer Communities T T Heatih A7 Her
Adran Cymunedau Department for Communities SpEEEpe th#:':‘“:“ L’ﬂ:‘:g
3 Heol Spiiman, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1LE 3 Spliman Street, Carmarthen, SA31 1LE [ 258 ]

T¢ Elwyn, Linnelli, SA15 3AP T§ Elwyn, Llanelll, SA15 3AP BUDDSODDWYR ESTO
Neuadd y Dref, Heol Iscennen, Rhydaman, SATB3BE  Town Hall, Iscennen Road, Ammanford, SA18 2BE MEWN POBL ::‘:’EOPEE

Mae Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin yn croesawu goheblaeth yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg | Camnarthenshire County Councll welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English

@ Page 43



The Licensing Authority believes that the following sections of the Statutory
Guidance are relevant to this licence application: - Section 4 Introduction,
Section 2 relating to The Licensing Objectives, Section 5 relating to Premises
licences, Section 8 relating to Applications for Premises Licences and Section
10 relating to Licence Conditions.

Relevant Sections of the Local Licensing Policy.

The Licensing Authority believes that the following sections of
Carmarthenshire’s Licensing Policy are relevant to this licence application:-
Section 3 Fundamental principles, Section 4 Conditions of Licence, Sections 5
- 9 relating to The Licensing Objectives and Section 11 relating to Licensing
Hours.

Proposed Operating Schedule.

Having considered the current application and the operating schedule put
forward by the applicant, the Licensing Authority believes that, if the application
were granted, the wording set out in the operating schedule, which refers to the
existing licence conditions, Is not sufficiently precise to enable it to form clear
enforceable licence conditions in accordance with section 18(2)a) of the
Licensing Act .

The Police have submitted a letter of representation in relation to the
application. The Police representation does not object to the application but
requests that additional conditions be attached to the licence should the
application be granted.

Further representations has been received from other persons, which sets out
their objection to the application. The subcommittee will have to be satisfied
that granting the application will not undermine the licensing objectives.

If the application is granted, given the location of the premises and the
permitted hours sought, | believe It would be appropriate to attach conditions
numbered 1 -19, requested by the Police in their letter of the 7™ of August.

In addition to the Police conditions | believe that it would be appropriate to
attach a further condition requiring the licence holder to place prominent signs
both inside and outside at the entrances to the premises advising customers
that no persons may enter or re-enter the premises after midnight.

These representations have been prepared on the 23" of August 2018 with the
benefit of viewing the original application and representations from the Police
and other parties. '

| would be grateful if the applicant could contact me to discuss the above
representations at the earliest opportunity and certainly prior to the application
being referred to a Licensing Sub Committee hearing for determination.

If you require any further information or assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Page 44

&



Ptinclpal\Licensing Officer

@ Page 45



Heddlu Police

DYFED-POWYS

Eich cyf. / Your ref.
Ein cyf. / Our ref.

Gofynnwch am: / Please askri avary/Mp.

Gorsaf yr Heddlu Rhydaman
Ammanford Police Station

Heol Flowndrl, Rhydaman, Sir Gaerfyrddin, SA18 2LS.
Foundry Road, Ammanford, Carmarthenshlre, SA18 2LS.
= Ft6n / Tel : 101 - Rhydaman / Ammanford
01267 222020 y tu allan | ardal Dyfed-Powys

If outside the Dyfed-Powys area

* Flacs / Fax : 01269 591892

Mike Price

o b P

Divisional Licensing Officer
Telephone 101 extension 26464
email mike.price@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk

Mr. EOR Jones

Principal Licensing Officer
Carmarthenshire County Council
3 Spilman Street

Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

Mr. Cefin Evans
Pelican Inn
Sycamore Street
Newcastle Emlyn
Camarthenshire
SA38 AP

Tuesday 7th. August 2018

Dear Sir,

Re: Varlation of Premises Licence — Pelican Inn/Paned Un Sycamore Street,
Newcastle Emlyn, Carmarthenshire SA38 9AP.

Applicant — Cefin Evans.

Date completed application recelved — 26/07/2018

With reference to the above application for the Grant of a Premises Licence the following
Licensing Activities are applied for.

Supply of Alcohol on premises only.
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 02.00.

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 23.00 to 00.00.
Friday and Saturday 23.00 to 02.30.

With the premises open to the public.
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 02.30.
Prif Gwnstabl * Mark Collins * Chief Constable.

laith ac nl fydd oedi mewn perthynes ag unrhiyw ohablasth drwy'r Gymraeg.

PageDA&owyaPolbembnmmﬁmandd\andln Engllda.andweMﬂenuureMweraq:orﬂbanyawruporﬂenna @ 101

through the language of your choice, Cormasponding via the medium of Waish will not endure any delay.

www.dyfed-powys.polloe.ul@

Q MasHeddIuDyfed-vaysynmwugohabhaﬂlynGymraegaSnmeg.Byddmnl’nulcﬂuudnbodnfnymahbyneldndawh
b




No Seasonal Variations.
No Non Standard Timings.

Currently the Premises Licence holder and DPS is Cefin Evans, Mr Evans does not have
day to day control at the premises.

Mr. Andrew Giles has for some time been in charge of the day to day business of running the
premises. The Police therefore request that Cefin Evans be replaced as the DPS with a
person who has the day to day control of the business.

There are no Police objections to the proposed variation; the Carmarthenshire Division of the
Dyfed Powys Police will make the following representations.

With the later hours applied for the Police have asked for strong and robust conditions to
promote the licensing objectives.

1. The whole of the licensed area with entry and exit areas must be covered by CCTV
cameras, and there must not be any hidden or obscured areas .This will deal with
issues which may have arisen outside the premises when customers have been

arriving or leaving.
2. The System must be installed by a company certifled by SSAIB or NS| Gold standard.

3. Maln entrance exit to have a camera meeting a minimum of 100%R image quality.

4. All footage must be of good quality and of a minimum performance capability
sufficient to identify individuals.

5. It must be in colour,
6. It must record at a minimum of 12 images per second.
7. All images will be time and date stamped.

8. All footage during the hours of Licensable activities to be retained for a period of 30
days.

9. The CCTV system must operate continuously, and if a defect arises the police must
be informed and immediate amrangements must be made to rectify the fault

10. All footage must on demand_be made avallable to a Police Officer, Police Community

Support Officer and Local authority Officer for viewing and a copy of that footage
made immediately available to the above officers.

Page 47



11. At all times during the period of operation of the premises there must be a competent
person on the premises capable of reply and be able to undertake the export of
recordings quickly onto a removable storage medium. Memory Stick, CD, or DVD

format is acceptable to the police. The master copy will be available to the police on
demand.

12.The system must incorporate a means of transferring images from the
hard-drive to a format that can be played back on any Microsoft Windows or MAC
compatible computer. The application software required to launch and view recorded
images must either be included as part of the standard operating system installed or
be installed to the recorded media when the data s copied to that media.

13 The system must be registered with the Information Commissioner (Tel 0303 123
1113 or email registration@ico.org.uk )

Please refer to the Dyfed Powys Police CCTV requirement document for full
specification. This can be accessed by contacting Pc. Rob Chapman at the
Neighbourhood Development Office at Ammanford Police Station telephone number
01269 590580 as a matter of urgency to discuss the above CCTV conditions prior to any
agreement being reached. To ensure that any system installed complies with the
requirements of the proposed licence conditions.

14. No open glass or glass vessels/bottles to be removed from the boundary of the

Premises,

15 .The DPS to become a member of the local Pub Watch scheme and to support the
BOBB scheme, 'Behave or be Banned’.

As per paragraph 6.7 within the Licensing Policy

16. The challenge 21 scheme to be adopted at the premises with notices and posters to
be clearly displayed in the premises, near the entrances and bar areas. To
emphasise to customers that they will be challenged if they look 21 and under.

17. No person under the age of 18 shall be employed on the premises whether paid or
unpaid for the purpose of serving alcohol.

18. The consumption of alcohol by customers at the premises must cease at or before
the end of opening hours as specified in the premises licence. Staff are required to

collect all aicoholic drinks prior to the end of the opening hours as set out in the
licence.

19. No persons to be allowed entry or to re-enter the premises after midnight.

The above conditions the police believe are necessary and appropriate to promote the

Page 48 @



Licensing Objectives.

| would grateful if you could contact me to discuss the above representations at your earliest
convenience.

| submit the above for your consideration and comment.

Yours Sincerely
Mike Price

Divisional Licensing Officer

Page 49





















ves i fo bh
iﬂmw 5 ea;'C?- oug """rkréﬁfcsﬁ fﬂma}s o5t
staddonds G fie: wonk ;%
% tﬁem yh resive- drunRen (i3, c@j

nmnd. fo my customers, )

confudent f[;ﬁg- ﬁave Hoore wmt (oot
e’ ashamed. of m lmj L Be saft there.

Jcan widerstond. the fublican ‘sibling-ish’
b
ﬂ j th‘ﬁ@/v—geﬂ’bﬁawﬁ with1E c@
@A[@u 56&11156 dﬂﬁ'f: make o s w

X
‘?‘wam J’uﬁﬁ tﬁ ge' en untal zmz 5(7 7
ﬁe- Mo fias been 0 disaster f
o — good os@ | thought that 5w’*(emil iov,
mﬂj 50&5136& oﬂwﬁej’s f# ﬁl:cfuﬁ a license till
fo 95%— Sip 5¢w 4, it showldit
ﬁwe- seb a wecedant ok fmsan should

fave been fw’%ﬁ a dmd?+@5§0
airt woud pe to Eﬁmcj all ﬁ«c-

fin
f&_ %e- fo close w@&w@fa ?éﬂ’f" i

Page 56



Neweastle Fulys is ok « large tan s5uch as *
(fanelli op Caimartfien . It is a small narrow
stieet of o market town still with a Aigh
pesidents fapuﬁaii'm an on the Giah sireel.
ot ase- wé meant to el swe sleep?” from Zam
il Fam, when the Freet cleaner dr; deliveries
slart 7 s Jsax'ciabtﬁastm:gfm
(dter, )'ve been n busiaess faP A0 yearsr,
that time Yve puk over a-milio 1’5 directl
back_ i to the econom - J didn't adkhi
tHhat jusb sittina betind’ the conter &

b

ook g Drelli). £ Gard - Bloody-work, &
iL’s g;gnszwegﬁa ﬁfﬂ ile Mﬁm ﬂadaﬁ %
& juqale to make ends meel.

i e figh ot

It the sam:ﬁﬁf’ veryone along B Pl -
o Nﬁzgge, )i acans/mgﬁtoacﬁ owners efc
meqarded GRe Chinese sons vwhen ik should be
r’egmizé as if we are all » it wgetﬁm.

Pecause we are

c'j£a the qoal is towards a Lown full o cﬁw’ify
shops, Ubs % DHS5 tentnls then yow're
going about it the m%ﬁ way beciimsgestfie-



hoise/music pollution from pubs &; the na’
L the mﬁ!;- m;f ﬁf:tghflé ﬁaggﬁad d?m J
colossal delrimental impack on my mental fealt
& Fﬁysmﬁ well 691):2. |
N M;Jﬁ ﬁﬁ% fiad a cblossal debrimental
on eace ' # 2
vaim‘s. ¢p ﬁd eryajmm af my Ronte
St fias fiad. a colossal detrimental impach
on 1 come-do; the aﬁ’ﬁtjzto pus mi business,
It costs W In the-Hiundreds crRundreds
For my park, Mrs Thowas doesn’t GRe
é)ﬁﬁgts};n convases of wide wen i e 57&5 ["“’5
cwindow. That's “He extonl f 'mj wgagive-
LMPM oN tﬁecg , VE_’;
Jow can see the a?!f z * fiere 5ufeﬂj3
) aﬁ)eal to won ot to s ouk more= lale
(icikses , palfier reigh & ¥ %rm%«-;m@s@
ﬂﬁb some order 4 CDAiS %ufv{ Lo reziic
Mpmve e Wil We [éue-d'g,wwé’ asa
Communs

Page 58 O % ‘
RYEES_ Narda, Masle-




- )’@cfavwaa- Churh ~ne - Newcastte €mluyn - sa33 98

Jcensing Section |
CYmarhenshire. Coonty Covned 157" August 2013

| hepe | can express how sttorgly | object 1o 1he
exterded licersing hours st The Reican Inn
Newcastie Emlyn.

| hye at #)ebaczoFWSTr&eT_ aqardm

andanalla/wazj from The rear of the Felican _
ard I'm (requently disturbed by levd mosic. |
Swearing |, sheoting 4 9eneral dlkohol- fuedled
NoSe. from 771e 'Jmozmq-aréa' — many Fimes past
mdnight ¢ beyond . | cannst have 3Ny wirdons
OpeEN oy Can | qo?@@/e%o-_on these occasions
1he -/'I’)c:u:]}fr OF /7’ Cfoirx? on vntl 2-30/ 3am IS
iNtolerable The Landlord lready breaches
hio licensing heors ™ ¢ Shawo Lifle censiderstion
70 s beirg a. residental area (st kast 8 people in
clese proxumity)  howoever mudh he taliks The 13lk N eur
conversafions |

Nencastte amlyn > a small, uniqbé. morket Town ¢

hawing The proposed opering hours would not b& of
ANmyq beneﬁpffo The g:/:n )qonb,/ the lardiord .
&xpenience. has tawght me 1hal péoplé Who drnk
alcohol vntd the earty hours 7erd 7o be lod
chyfeﬁsire , rowdy and have anti-socal
behayiocor Also with = Pubh'c. hoL2ES 1IN

the man street | jf exterded 'fePing



hours dre conaidered | whal abeot another pub
~ 2nd another ... and another ?
The Jenel of the T@M Valley would be runed.
Pease. . | Sppeal 10 Yoo 70 reject mis spplication
ors

oo

Page 60



	Agenda
	2 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE - DERWYDD MANSION, DERWYDD ROAD, AMMANFORD, CARMARTHENSHIRE,  SA18 3LQ
	Appendix A & B

	3 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - PELICAN INN, SYCAMORE STREET, NEWCASTLE EMLYN, SA38 9AP
	Appendix A - E


